na 1TER NO. bm .

CITY OF SAN ANTONfGEN-
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Board Appointments — September 15, 2005

DATE: September 15, 2005

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION

The following City Council Board and Commission appointment is hereby submitted for the City
Council meeting of September 15, 2005 for consideration as requested by Mayor Phil
Hardberger:

A) METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

APPOINT: Councilwoman Elena Guajardo (District 7)
Term of office shall run concurrent with the City Council terms.

COORDINATION

This ordinance has been coordinated with the Office of the Mayor.

iy o)

Leticia M. acek
City Clerk




INTERDEPARTMENTAL C@RRESPONDENCE SHEET

TO Council Members
FROM: Mayor Phil Hardberger
COPIES: Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Lisa A

SUBJECT:  METROPOLITAN PLAN

DATE September9 2005

-I respectfully appoint Councilwoman Elena GuaJardo to serve asa member of the
Metropolltan PIannmg Organization. R




